## **SPSO** decision report



Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C attended hospital on a number of occasions for the removal of some teeth. At one consultation staff said C was aggressive and asked C to leave the department. C complained about the care and treatment provided to them and that the zero tolerance policy was applied unfairly to them. At a further consultation, C said they were told the hospital would not be able to provide further treatment for them.

We took independent advice from a dentist. We found that the care and treatment provided to C was appropriate and the record-keeping was of high quality. There was good evidence of staff spending time with C to explain their treatment options. We found that staff were entitled to ask C to leave when they perceived C's behaviour to be aggressive and threatening. We also noted that the board had reassured C that they could receive treatment at the hospital, but this would be reviewed if C behaved aggressively again in the future. We did not uphold C's complaints.

